

State of Nevada

The Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors

> P.O. Box 370130 Las Vegas, NV 89137 (702) 486-7388 Fax: (702) 486-7258

Colleen M. Peterson, Ph.D., President Joan Winkler, M.A., Vice President Nighat Abdulla, Secretary/Treasurer Donald Huggins, Ed.D., Member Richard Harrison, Member Louise Sutherland, M.Ed., Member Erik Schoen, Member Katherine Unthank, Ph.D., Member Cheryl Basso, Member

STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS AND CLINICAL PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF BOARD MEETING

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY TELECONFERENCE. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND IN PERSON AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:

DATE & TIME	Friday - April 15, 2011 at 9:00 a.m.
LAS VEGAS LOCATION FOR PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE	Board of Examiners for Marriage & Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors 9436 W. Lake Mead Blvd. #11-J Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
RENO LOCATION FOR PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE	Common Ground (Dr. Don Huggins' Office) 180 W. Huffaker Lane, Suite #303 Reno, NV 89511

- I. Call to Order/roll call to determine the presence of a quorum. (Action)
- II. Approval of meeting minutes for meetings dated 12/12/10 and 2/4/2011. (Discussion/Action)
- III. ED and Secretary/Treasurer Quarterly Financial Report. (Discussion/Action).
- IV. Ms. Kaufman, CPC-Intern, petitions the Board to approve the use of assistive technologies such as email, instant messaging, Cap-Tel and videoconferencing for her use in her practice dealing with the hearing impaired population. (Discussion/Action)

- V. The following applicants request approval for licensure as Marriage and Family Therapists (MFTs) or an MFT Interim Permit: (Discussion/Action)
 Ms. Monica Campbell (NV MFT-IP 8/20/2010; CA MFT 10/29/08)
 Mr. James Dart (WA Cert MFT 08/30/89, OR 04/02/1991) (no exam)
 Ms. Janice Lowden (NV MFT-Intern 2/4/11; CA MFT 6/20/2002) (no exam)
 Ms. Shannon Ryan (NV MFT-IP 8/20/2010; CA MFT 12/29/06)
- VI. The following applicants request approval for licensure as Clinical Professional Counselors (CPCs) or CPC Interim Permit. (Discussion/Action)

Ms. Jill Cantrell (FL LMHC 6/26/09)

Dr. Christian Conte (PA LPC 11/10/2004)

Dr. Jean E. Griffin (NV MFT 5/13/94, TX MFT 7/30/96, TX LPC 08/18/97)

Mr. Daniel Philips (Utah LPC 9/21/2010, Utah LCSW 12/1/09)

Ms. Sharon Winkelmann (PA LPC 1/28/2011) (no exam)

VII. Approve receipt of minimum internship hours & approve for Marriage and Family Therapist (MFT) and Clinical Professional Counselor licensure. (Discussion/Action)

Ms. Denise Aydelotte-Wodesky (CPC-Intern) 3130.5 Total hours (Debora Jette)

- Ms. Kellie A. Carter (MFT-Intern) 3003.0 Total hours (Chuck Holt)
- Ms. Tracye Ditmore (MFT-Intern) 3009.0 Total hours (Yolanda Correa)
- Mr. Vincent Fallon (MFT-Intern) 3136.0 Total hours (Gail Faulstich)
- Ms. Lee Geldmacher (MFT-Intern) 3129.0 Total hours (Roberta Vande Voort)
- Ms. Jessica Goicoechea (MFT-Intern) 3303.0 Total hours (Cynthia Baldwin)
- Ms. Kathleen Miller (MFT-Intern) 3384.0 Total hours (Merlelynn Harris)
- Ms. Coreen Haym (MFT-Intern) 3997.0 Total hours (Andrea Krueger)
 - Ms. Gene Sanderson (MFT-Intern) 3065.5 Total hours (Cynthia Baldwin)
 - Ms. Paul Sturtevant (MFT-Intern) 3014.0 Total hours (Capa Casale)
- Ms. Natalie William (MFT-Intern) 3201.0 Total hours (Richard Harrison)
- VIII. Approve new interns and internships. (Discussion/Action)

Reno

Ms. Alexandra Goodman (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Don Huggins*
Ms. Tobey Morris (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Chuck Holt*
Ms. Marcy Swiatek (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Chuck Holt*
	Secondary – Elizabeth Dear*

Las Vegas

Mr. Erik Badgett (CPC-Intern)	Primary – Debora Jette*
	Secondary – Yolanda Trevino*
Ms. Kathleen Bailey (CPC-Intern)	Primary – Susan Beglinger*
Ms. Ana Bracamonte (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Susan Blesch*
	Secondary – Cindy Hanks (MFT 21 yrs)
Ms. Monique Cox (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Gary Alexander*
Ms. Hannah Falls (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Constance Knight*
	Secondary – Cindy Hanks (MFT 21 yrs)
Ms. Elizabeth Muñoz-Brueckmann (MFT-Intern) Primary – Nancy Hunterton*	
	Secondary – Cindy Hanks (MFT 21 yrs)
Ms. Emi Olmeztoprak (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Jacqueline Harris*
Ms. Suzanne Powell (CPC-Intern)	Primary – Laura Sutton*
Ms. Yael Cohen Reis (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Andrea Krueger*
Ms. Jessica Robbins (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Roberta Vande Voort*
	Secondary – Gary Alexander*
Mr. Kim Rogers (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Ronald Lawrence*
	Secondary – Jean E. Griffin*
Ms. Barbara Spanjers (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Katherine Hertlein*
	Secondary – Rhonda Kildea*
	Secondary – Dorothy Wilbanks (MFT 20 yrs)
Mr. Christy Van Nest (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Jacqueline Harris*
	Secondary – Yolanda Correa*
Ms. Kara Wattoo (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Dena Johns*
	Secondary – Ron Shaver (MFT 29 yrs)
Ms. Doris Lassiter (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Lillian Norton*
	Secondary – Norma Memo (MFT 28 yrs)

* - Bd approved

IX. Possible closed session to review application of Cynthia Mota for MFT Intern. (Closed session may be held to consider character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.) (Discussion).

- X. Discussion and possible action on application of Cynthia Mota for MFT Intern. (Discussion/Action)
- XI. Ms. Amina Habib, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board to approve and accept her hours earned in California towards her Nevada Internship and, if eligible, she also request the Board accept her final internship hours and approve her for MFT licensure. (Discussion/Action)
- XII. Approval of proposed changes/additions to internships. (Discussion/Action)

Ms. Lynetha Allen (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Lynette Johnson* (Jette)	
	Secondary – Sharron Harris*	
	Secondary – Ron Shaver (MFT 29yrs)	
Ms. Stephanie Beckford (MFT-Inter	n) Primary – Lynette Johnson* (Lindler)	
Ms. Tara Crammer (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Lillian Norton* (Lindler)	
	Secondary – Nancy Lindler*	
Ms. Jennifer L. Huse (MFT-Intern) Primary – Renee Khan (MFT 6 yrs) (Marshall)		
	Secondary – Geneva Wallace (MFT 3 yrs)	
Ms. Natalie Kaufman (CPC-Intern) Primary – Sharron Harris* (Beglinger)		
Ms. Kristie Baker (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Mary Howden (MFT 2 yrs)	
Ms. Amanda Barlow (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – David Dummar (MFT 21 yrs)	
Ms. Desiree Bowsher (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Ron Shaver (MFT 29yrs)	
Ms. Mary Evans-Davis (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Sharon Harris*	
Ms. Veronica Domingues-Gephart (MF	T-Intern) Secondary – Mary Ann Potter (MFT 21 yrs)	
Ms. Dorothy Lee Draper (MFT-Inter	rn) Secondary – Ronald Sipko (MFT 24 yrs)	
Mr. Daniel Ficalora (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Donna Wilburn*	
Ms. Amy Forton (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Yolanda Correa*	
Ms. Melissa Holland (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Chuck Holt*	
	Secondary – Mary Howden (MFT 2 yrs)	
	Secondary – Yani Dickens (PSYCH)	
Ms. Alisha Longo (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Barbara Shortz (MFT 24 yrs))	
	Secondary – Rhonda Duncombe (MFT 3 Yrs)	
Ms. Nicole McGarry (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Dawn Moore (MFT 6 yrs)	
Ms. Sandra Morel (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Jacqueline Harris*	
Mr. Rita Nesheiwat (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Susan Blesch*	

Ms. Sara Pelton (MFT Intern)	Secondary – Sharron Harris*
Ms. Karinda Rousseau (MFT Intern)	Secondary – Ronald Lawrence*
Ms. Oscar Sida (MFT Intern)	Secondary – Sharron Harris*
Ms. Taryn Smith (MFT Intern)	Secondary – Nancy Hunterton*
Ms. Michelle Strahler (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Gary Alexander*
Ms. Susan Thompson (MFT Intern)	Secondary – Donald Huggins*
Mr. Aaron Williams (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Sharon Harris*
	Secondary – Colleen Peterson*
Ms. Valerie Wilcox (MFT Intern)	Secondary – Judith Yeager (MFT 19 yrs)

- XIII. Ms. Janice Gordon-White, CPC, petitions the Board to approve her for Primary Supervision of CPC Interns. (Discussion/Action)
- XIV. Ms. Ruth Ann Neely, CPC-Intern w/o a supervisor, petitions the Board to approve Ms. Janice Gordon-White as her Primary Supervisor. (Discussion/Action)
- XV. Dr. Shannon Smith, CPC, petitions the Board for approval as a Primary Supervisor for CPC interns in Nevada. (Discussion/Action)
- XVI. Mr. Mick Hall, MFT, notifies the Board of his termination of Primary supervision to Mr. Frank Bales, MFT-Intern. (Discussion/Action)
- XVII. Ms. Cheri Jacobsen Lloyd, MFT, informs the Board of her termination of Primary supervision to Ms. Veronica MacCrindle, MFT-Intern. (Discussion/Action)
- XVIII. Mr. Houcine Attou, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board to grant him more time to take the MFT exam due to extenuating circumstances. (Discussion/Action)
 - XIX. Ms. Adrienne Epley-Holliday, CPC-Intern, petitions the Board approve Mr. Anthony Harris, a Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselor and a Licensed Clinical Social Worker, for Primary supervision due to extenuating circumstances. (Discussion/Action)
 - XX. Mr. Sheldon Jacobs, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board to approve him to take the MFT exam due to his circumstances. He has accumulated 3437 intern hours including 2751 hours approved from CA (2/4/11). (Discussion/Action)

- XXI. Ms. Nelandra Anselmo, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board to extend her internship to March 2012 based on extenuating circumstances. (Discussion/Action)
- XXII. Ms Paula Wood, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board to extend her internship based on extenuating circumstances. (Discussion/Action)
- XXIII. Ms. Lea Engle petitions the Board to accept her 23 years of experience as an MFT in CA in lieu of coursework required for Academic Review. (Discussion/Action)
- XXIV. Discussion and possible action regarding procedures for processing positive background checks. (Discussion/Action)
- XXV. Discussion and possible action concerning the use of Skype for Board Interviews. (Discussion/Action)
- XXVI. Discussion and possible action concerning the changing of Primary Supervisors in-between Board meetings. (Discussion/Action)
- XXVII. Discussion and possible action concerning the number of education hours required for licensure. (Discussion/Action)
- XXVIII. Public Comments. No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken. (Discussion)
 - XXIX. Items for future agendas. (Discussion)
 - A. Set dates for next Board Meeting. (Action)
 - B. Set dates for next intern interviews. (Action)
 - XXX. Adjournment. (Action)

NOTE: Items may be taken out of order.

NOTE: Public comment may be limited to ten minutes per person at the discretion of the chairperson.

NOTE: Members of the public who are disabled and require accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Board office in writing at 9436 W. Lake Mead Blvd, Suite 11-J, Las Vegas, NV 89134, or by calling the Board office at 702-486-7388, prior to the date of the meeting.

This Agenda has been sent to all persons on the Board's mailing list of interested parties in this regard, posted on the Board's website at <u>http://marriage.state.nv.us</u>, and posted at the following locations on or before 9 a.m. on the third working day before the meeting at the following locations:

University of Nevada-Reno (UNR) Getchell Library 1664 N. University Reno, Nevada 89557

Grant Sawyer Building 555 E. Washington Avenue Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Office of the Attorney General 100 N. Carson Street Carson City, Nevada 89701 University of Nevada-Las Vegas (UNLV) Lied Library 4505 Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154

Clark County District Library 833 Las Vegas Boulevard North Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors 9436 W. Lake Mead Blvd. #11-J Las Vegas, Nevada 89134